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Memorandum | o

To: Jessica Montana
CcC:

From: Lambert A. Nnadi
Date:  04/14/03

Re: Livestock Transport, Ossian

Cal has'briefly looked at the report and is bothered by the large number of chemicals
detected at the site, Many of these-chemicals-are-also-above-MCLs. He thinks we
should ask the company t& explain the presence of these chemicals. [ have suggested
that. ‘we can do that byexpcmdlng the hlstory ot the 51te I think _you told me orally
how some of these came to be, but ['want you o properly document.jt if the
mforrnatlon 1s in previous report(s) or else get tn€Tesponsibleparty to send us
somethmg in writing. The information should specify what these chemicals were
used‘ifor and when, if possible. Are they still a continuing problem?

Sécdﬁ Y, the priority assigned to the site should remain as in the ISS. That is how
we currently handle the priority level entry. This is something we may have to look
at in the future (that is, change the priority with current information). But for now,
once the priority has been assigned at the ISS stage, it stays with the site.

I'll like to see the revision again before it goes to Cal.




